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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Juraidah Binte Abbas <juraidah.abbas@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 5:55 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Susan Ting; Juraidah Binte Abbas
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (2nd Batch)

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP 

1 MT/1299828-002 Rajeswary  12/10/2024 SJT4833M SMP6643S Ong & Shan LLC Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop Ms Kah Yen, 67465519/67434896

2 MT/1299387-002 Marcus Xiao 11/10/2024 SLR408X SKC6227C Centro-Legal Law Corporation KT MOTORWERK 

3 MT/1298429-002 Rajeswary  3/10/2024 SLQ3841M FBF2486M ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 

4 MT/1299862-001 Julie Mangubat 14/9/2024 SMM6736Z JQS3391 ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Juraidah Abbas 
Executive  
Consumer GI Operations 
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T +65 6430 7965 
 

 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


